Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Linda Gorton Kenneth Armstrong
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council
FROM: Chief Lawrence B. Weathers
Lexington Police Department
CC: Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong
Department of Public Safety
DATE: April 16, 2024
SUBJECT:  Steelcase Quotation and Standard Terms & Conditions
Request

Authorization to accept the attached Quotation and Standard Terms & Conditions with Steelcase.
Steelcase State Master Agreement Number: MA 758 2300000859 is attached.

Why are you requesting?

This quotation is to purchase work stations for the Bureau of Investigation. The Lexington Police
Department is requesting approval from the Urban County Council to authorize Mayor Gorton to
sign the attached quotation and accept the Standard Terms & Conditions. Upon signing, please
forward a copy to the Chief’s Office.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $10,479.58

Are the funds budgeted? Yes
1101-505506-5561-75801 - $6,979.58
1132-505501-5511-96401 - $3,500.00

File Number: 0430-24

Director/Commissioner: Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief
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Lexington Police Department



